

From: [Patrick Brown](#)
To: [Hays, Heather](#)
Cc: [Sevrens, Gail@Wildlife](#); [Eric.Weiss@wildlife.ca.gov](#); [Gungle, Ashley](#); [Eric Porter](#)
Subject: Re: Biological Evaluation of the Proposed Soitec Mitigation Site, San Diego County, California.
Date: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 11:41:14 AM

Thank you Heather. We will review this.

Patrick

On Wed, Dec 4, 2013 at 10:50 AM, Hays, Heather <heather_hays@fws.gov> wrote:

--

Heather Hays
Office Assistant
Carlsbad Fish and Wildlife Office
2177 Salk Avenue, Suite 250
Carlsbad, CA 92008
[760-431-9440](tel:760-431-9440) x280
[760-431-9624](tel:760-431-9624) (fax)

--

Patrick Brown | **Permitting Manager** | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649

Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | **Soitec** | **16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127** (USA)

This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.